Annex A

From: REDACTED@transport.gov.scot

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 4:55 PM

To: Cabinet Secretary for Transport <CabSecfortransport@gov.scot>

Cc: Transport Scotland Ministerial Submissions List <DLEEPTSMSL@gov.scot>;
REDACTED @transport.gov.scot>; REDACTED @transport.gov.scot>;
REDACTED @transport.gov.scot>; REDACTED @transport.gov.scot>;
REDACTED @transport.gov.scot>; REDACTED @transport.gov.scot> REDACTED
@transport.gov.scot>

Subject: Royal Mail Trains

Cabinet Secretary

To make you aware that the Royal Mail has announced that from October 2024 it will
no longer run its own mail trains, bringing an end to nearly 200 years of the mail
service (by rail). This follows a recent decision to cut its use of domestic aviation.

[Redacted section 30(b)(i)]

Further information will be provided when known.
Kind regards

REDACTED
l REDACTED | Rail Directorate
B REDACTED
My working pattern is Wednesday — Friday & alternate Tuesdays
transport.gov.scot
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https://www.transport.gov.scot/
https://www.facebook.com/Transcotland
https://twitter.com/transcotland
https://www.linkedin.com/company/transport-scotland/mycompany/
https://www.instagram.com/transportscotland/

From: REDACTED @gov.scot> On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for Transport
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 10:25 AM

To: REDACTED @transport.gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Transport
<CabSecfortransport@gov.scot>

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

Subject: RE: Royal Mail Trains

Hi REDACTED
Ms Hyslop has noted.

Many thanks,

REDACTED (she/her)

REDACTED cabsecfortransport@agov.scot

The Scottish Government | St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, EDINBURGH EH1
3DG
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